
From: Fischer, Shane
To: SWD_Waste; Tafuni, Steven
Cc: Anthony Detweiler; Sarah Metcalfe; Al-Khalaf, Laila; Curtis, Bob
Subject: Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Monthly Report January 2023
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 2:11:47 PM
Attachments: January 2023 Report.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email.
Mr. Tafuni,
 
Attached is the Manatee County Lena Road Landfill Monthly Report (for January 2023) which
includes the following:
 

Monthly Water Balance Report (Exhibit A)
Monthly Leachate Tracking Summary - 2023 (Exhibit B)
Monthly Leachate Meter Readings
Monthly Rainfall
Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report

 
If you should have any questions concerning this report, please contact me at (813) 503-1044.
 
Thanks
 
Shane R. Fischer, P.E.
Vice President/Office Manager
SCS Engineers
3922 Coconut Palm Drive, Suite 102
Tampa, Florida 33619
(813) 804-6714 (W)
(813) 503-1044 (C)
sfischer@scsengineers.com
 

Driven by Client Success
www.scsengineers.com
 

mailto:SFischer@SCSEngineers.com
mailto:SWD_Waste@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Steven.Tafuni@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:anthony.detweiler@mymanatee.org
mailto:sarah.metcalfe@mymanatee.org
mailto:LAl-Khalaf@scsengineers.com
mailto:BCurtis@scsengineers.com
mailto:sfischer@scsengineers.com
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1bh2AdreZE5pjIaw4va0JjlKsp0Hc5pb3cuPFszBi7v84qYdl0s0UiTKBCjuOHaRsfeVFC5fEybtPbvAb2ayYcM-6AsQWhtVfvunQfRE4rOQnZbRtKJSnKnTL4pp305vElHGUEqWhHkXnW5B5OIXOim_WotRSMtSMEiwNw9PL99vXR7nXSPIUAa8AU7ePzdiWU7_uRk63_9EyOVqIWZdQr8xDz6JwnXd-bkroZ95fX60wLI3-vlLY7s-X69TFbQloAfTUts9iRb2dd0L5hytrM2v_BU2MyuLMmLBa6NpuNcjw7zIoGMvZBdEmzvzDqaVW/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.scsengineers.com%2F



 


 
 


3922 Coconut Palm Drive, Suite 102, Tampa, FL 33619 | 813-621-0080 | Fax 813-623-6757 


Environmental Consulting & Contracting 


February 14, 2023 
File No. 09217088.28 
 
Mr. Steven Tafuni                                                                                                                                                              
Florida Department of Environmental Protection                                                                       
Southwest District Office - Solid Waste Section                                                                            
130501 N. Telecom Parkway                             
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 
 
Subject: Manatee County Lena Road Landfill 


Monthly Report – January 2023 


Dear Mr. Tafuni: 


This letter includes the following monthly reports: Monthly Water Balance Report (Exhibit A), Monthly 
Leachate Tracking Summary - 2023 (Exhibit B), Monthly Leachate Meter Readings, Monthly Rainfall, 
and Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report. 


Sincerely, 


   
   
   
Robert Curtis, P.E.  Shane R. Fischer, P.E.  
Project Director  Vice President/Office Manager  
SCS Engineers  SCS Engineers  


SRF/RBC 


cc:  Anthony Detweiler, Manatee County Landfill Operations Supervisor 
Sarah Metcalfe, Manatee County 
 


Enclosures 


 
This item has been digitally signed and sealed by 
Shane R. Fischer, PE on the date adjacent to the seal. 
 
Printed copies of this document are not considered 
signed and sealed and the signature must be verified 
on any electronic copies. 
 







EXHIBIT A


A B C D E F G H I


DATE


LEACHATE 


STAGE I   


Lift Station 1 


(gallons)


LEACHATE 


STAGE I     


Lift Station 2


 (gallons)


LEACHATE 


STAGE I


 TOTAL


 (gallons)


LEACHATE 


STAGE II 


TOTAL 


(gallons)


LEACHATE 


STAGE III 


TOTAL 


(gallons)


TOTAL 


LEACHATE 


PUMPED


 (gallons)


RAINFALL  


               


(inches)


RAINFALL


 (gallons)


1‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


2‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.02 155,332


3‐Jan‐23 21,456 21,988 43,444 305,974 239,672 589,090 0.00 0


4‐Jan‐23 6,680 6,934 13,614 79,518 66,248 159,380 0.05 388,331


5‐Jan‐23 6,352 7,090 13,442 74,927 63,720 152,089 0.75 5,824,962


6‐Jan‐23 6,568 7,232 13,800 78,959 61,743 154,502 0.00 0


7‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


8‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


9‐Jan‐23 22,316 23,592 45,908 229,876 194,241 470,025 0.00 0


10‐Jan‐23 988 1,174 2,162 74,372 43,144 119,678 0.00 0


11‐Jan‐23 1,184 1,304 2,488 72,271 44,736 119,495 0.00 0


12‐Jan‐23 2,168 2,406 4,574 79,659 52,344 136,577 0.00 0


13‐Jan‐23 3,588 2,810 6,398 76,117 52,112 134,627 0.94 7,300,619


14‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


15‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


16‐Jan‐23 493,776 175,548 669,324 215,235 116,936 1,001,495 0.00 0


17‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


18‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


19‐Jan‐23 283,140 3,450 286,590 212,703 130,032 629,325 0.00 0


20‐Jan‐23 97,564 1,061 98,625 69,484 41,944 210,053 0.16 1,242,659


21‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


22‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.20 1,553,323


23‐Jan‐23 220,028 3,409 223,437 212,071 130,056 565,564 0.26 2,019,320


24‐Jan‐23 82,028 1,306 83,334 82,685 55,776 221,795 0.00 0


25‐Jan‐23 56,326 932 57,258 53,605 35,288 146,151 0.29 2,252,319


26‐Jan‐23 78,042 1,210 79,252 74,741 42,112 196,105 0.06 465,997


27‐Jan‐23 61,928 1,136 63,064 66,661 41,240 170,965 0.00 0


28‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


29‐Jan‐23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0


30‐Jan‐23 181,704 3,150 184,854 197,578 100,136 482,568 0.00 0


31‐Jan‐23 60,544 1,110 0 64,875 33,536 98,411 0.00 0


TOTAL 1,686,380 266,842 1,891,568 2,321,311 1,545,016 5,757,895 2.73 21,202,862


Leachate Pumped as Percentage of Rainfall 25.0% 26.5% 31.6%


Column Notes:


A ‐ Date of reading. Stage I Stage II Stage III TOTAL


B ‐ Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage I by lift station 1. (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres)


C ‐ Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage I by lift station 2. Initial Cover 102.0 113.0 66.0 281.0


D ‐ Total Stage I leachate pumpage (B+C). Interm. Cover 0.0 5.0 ‐‐ 5.0


E ‐ Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage II. Closed 30.0 0.0 ‐‐ 30.0


F ‐ Leachate pumped (gallons) from Stage III. TOTAL 132.0 118.0 66.0 316.0


G ‐ Total leachate pumped to WWTP storage tank (D+E+F). Open Area 102.0 118.0 66.0 286.0


H ‐ Rainfall (inches) recorded on this date.


I ‐ Rainfall (gallons) calculated based on open area (H x Area x 27,156 gal/acre‐in).


Comments


"0" = no data recorded


MANATEE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY 


LENA ROAD LANDFILL


MONTHLY WATER BALANCE REPORT


January 2023







EXHIBIT B


B C D E F G H I J


MONTH


STAGE I 


LEACHATE 


(gallons)


STAGE II


 LEACHATE (gallons)


STAGE III 


LEACHATE 


(gallons)


TOTAL 


LEACHATE 


(gallons)


RAINFALL 


(inches)


RAINFALL 


(gallons)


STAGE I 


LEACHATE/


RAINFALL 


(%)


STAGE II 


LEACHATE/


RAINFALL 


(%)


STAGE III 


LEACHATE/


RAINFALL 


(%)


JANUARY 1,891,568 2,321,311 1,545,016 5,757,895 2.73 21,202,862 25.0% 26.5% 31.6%


FEBRUARY


MARCH


APRIL


MAY


JUNE


JULY


AUGUST


SEPTEMBER


OCTOBER


NOVEMBER


DECEMBER


TOTAL 1,891,568 2,321,311 1,545,016 5,757,895 2.73 21,202,862 25.0% 26.5% 31.6%


Notes:


1. (B) Total leachate pumped from Stage I. 7. (H) Stage I leachate as a percentage of rainfall.


2. (C) Total leachate pumped from Stage II 8. (I) Stage II leachate pumped as a percentage of rainfall.


3. (D) Total leachate pumped from Stage III 9. (J) Stage III leachate pumped as a percentage of rainfall.


4. (E) Total leachate (Column B+C+D) pumped to WWTP storage tank.


5. (F) Total rainfall in inches.


6. (G) Total rainfall in gallons (Stage I, II, and III Open Area of 286‐acres x Rainfall)


Landfill Stage Land Area


Stage I Stage II Stage III TOTAL


(acres) (acres) (acres) (acres)


Initial Cover 102.0 113.0 66.0 281.0


Intermed. Cover 0.0 5.0 ‐‐ 5.0


Closed 30.0 0.0 ‐‐ 30.0


TOTAL 132.0 118.0 66.0 316.0


Open Area 102.0 118.0 66.0 286.0


MANATEE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITY


LENA ROAD LANDFILL


MONTHLY LEACHATE TRACKING SUMMARY ‐‐ 2023















FIGURE L‐7


Piezometer Riser 


Elevation


Leachate 


Elevation


Gradient 


Flow


Monitoring 


Well


Riser 


Elevation


Groundwater 


Elevation


P‐1 42.68 NA NA GW‐1 38.68 NA


P‐2 42.32 NA NA GW‐2 40.92 NA


P‐3 40.36 25.05 inward GW‐3 39.40 32.80


P‐4 40.78 22.26 inward GW‐4 40.53 32.49


P‐5 40.73 21.25 inward GW‐5 39.90 30.98


P‐6 40.74 20.03 inward GW‐6 38.95 31.11


P‐7 40.60 19.25 inward GW‐7 39.49 28.64


P‐8 40.21 19.08 inward GW‐8 39.75 27.63


P‐9 NA NA NA NA NA NA
P‐9A 39.83 22.77 inward GW‐9 39.65 30.55


P‐10 39.86 19.46 inward GW‐10 38.34 27.64


P‐11 40.52 22.41 inward GW‐11 38.26 29.61


P‐12 43.28 29.89 inward GW‐12 42.09 32.80


P‐13 44.78 30.99 inward GW‐13 44.79 34.58


P‐14 45.09 30.84 inward GW‐14 39.63 34.88


P‐15 45.57 31.21 inward GW‐15 42.33 33.34


P‐16 44.67 31.07 inward GW‐16 44.41 31.71


P‐17 44.28 30.75 inward GW‐17 42.19 34.51


P‐18 43.16 24.33 inward GW‐18 41.76 32.78


P‐19 42.91 23.17 inward GW‐19 41.20 31.12


P‐20 42.54 24.86 inward GW‐20 41.00 29.48


P‐21 42.23 25.18 inward GW‐21 40.94 26.83


P‐22 42.06 23.98 inward GW‐22 41.53 30.03


P‐23 42.08 22.51 inward GW‐23 40.91 28.60


P‐24 42.03 20.01 inward GW‐24 41.37 29.35


P‐25 42.16 19.23 inward GW‐25 41.11 31.25


P‐26 42.50 19.20 inward GW‐26 41.44 32.74


P‐27R 42.73 19.60 inward GW‐27R 40.90 32.63


NA = Not Applicable ‐ wells and piezometers abondoned in March 2016


Wells (GW‐18 through GW‐27R) and piezometers (P‐18 through P‐27R) installed in April 2016


Piezometer P‐9 abandoned and P‐9A installed August 25, 2020


Date Data Collected: 1/25/2023


Manatee County Lena Road Landfill


Monthly Groundwater Gradient Report 
Month and Year:  January 2023


Piezometers Inside Slurry Wall
Groundwater Monitoring Wells Outside 


Slurry Wall





				2023-02-14T14:07:41-0500

		Shane Fischer











 

 
 

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
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